

Women's Committee Meeting 6(21)

Date of Meeting: Friday, 14th May 2021.

Advertised time: 4:00 PM (AEST)

Venue: Zoom

<https://zoom.us/j/98743077618?pwd=R0JRcCt2UTY3WHBIOEw0bkpsWEVWdz09>

Agenda

1. Procedural Matters

1.1. Election of Chair

Srishti moves to elect themselves as Chair, seconded by Mickhaella. Motion passes without dissent.

Srishti moves to elect Mickhaella as Minute Taker. Motion passes without dissent.

1.2. Acknowledgement of Indigenous Custodians

Srishti gave Acknowledgement.

1.3. Attendance

Srishti Chatterjee, Mickhaella Ermita, Veronica Chu, Emily Crawford, Charlotte Macpherson, Ananya Agarwal.

1.4. Apologies

Comfort Agunbiade.

Tahlia Crossley proxied to Ananya Agarwal.

2. Agenda

2.1. Collectives

We've begun hosting both the Women and Non-Binary People Collective and the Women and Non-Binary People of Colour Collective in-person with catering. To accommodate for this, the UMSU Women's Department would like to pass more money for the purchasing of food and drinks.

MOTION: To pass \$500 from the "Collectives" budget line to purchase food and drinks for the Women and Non-Binary People Collective, and Women and Non-Binary People of Colour Collective.

Moved by Srishti.

Passes without dissent.

2.2. Feminist Open Mic Night

The UMSU Women's Department hosted a Feminist Open Mic Night at the Ida Bar on May 11, with performances from women and non-binary people that were open to a non-autonomous audience. There was a great turn out and we provided attendees with pizza (including vegan, vegetarian, gluten-free and halal options) and drinks (both alcoholic and non-alcoholic). We are seeking to compensate both the Ida Bar and Pronto's Pizza for the incurred costs.

MOTION: To pass \$407 from the "Events" budget line to pay for the \$310 bar tab at

the Ida, and \$97 for food.

Moved by Srishti.
Passes without dissent.

2.3. Menstruation Beyond the Binary

The UMSU Women's Department will be facilitating a workshop on menstruation, deconstructing its essentialist association with womanhood as well as providing information on sustainable menstruation products. We are seeking to purchase red velvet cupcakes that we will then provide to attendees during the event.

MOTION: To pass \$67.50 from the "Events" budget line to purchase 15 cupcakes from Cupcake Central.

Moved by Srishti.
Passes without dissent.

3. Other Business

There was no other business.

4. Next Meeting

The next meeting will be in Week 12 and will be the last meeting of the semester, after which we'll switch to fortnightly meetings according to the Constitution.

5. Close

Meeting closed at 4:12PM.